CORRESPONDENCE

1/24/2023
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 2:38 PM
To: ‘bkeating@gunster.com’
Subject: FW: Mailing List Renewal
Attachments: Gunster Mail List Update 00011-2023.pdf
Hi Beth,

Your message has been forwarded to me for response. Thank you for updating your mailing list
renewal information. To the existing notice list in our Master Commission Directory, we have added
notices of hearing for the electric, gas, telecommunications, water and wastewater industries; we also
added notices of rulemaking and workshops for the water and wastewater industries. If anything
changes, please let us know.

As an FYI, your original emailed response on 1/12/23, was sent to CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us.
As that is not a valid email address, it was never received by our office until you contacted Hong on
this date. The correct email address is Clerk@psc.state.fl.us. I hope you find that information
helpful. Please contact our office if you have any questions or concerns.

Have a great afternoon!

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 12:48 PM

To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: FW: Mailing List Renewal

Hi, Hong! | just wanted to check with you to make sure this came through. | know if recent past my emails have gotten
hung up somewhere in the system.
Thanks!



Beth

From: Keating, Beth

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:26 PM

To: Commission Clerk <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Mailing List Renewal

Good afternoon and Happy New Year! Please see my attached form.

All the best,
Beth
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Beth Keating | Shareholder
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228
Email: bkeating@gunster.com

“It takes less time to do things right than to explain why you did it wrong.” — Henry Wadsworth Longfellow

Florida Trend 2022
WINNER
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CORRESPONDENCE
1/3/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 00011-2023
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ADAM J. TEITZMAN

COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

ANDREW GILES FAY, CHAIRMAN
ART GRAHAM

GARY F. CLARK

MIKE LA ROSA
GABRIELLA PASSIDOMO

January 3, 2023
Dear Subscriber:

Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication
mailing lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or
telecommunications matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to
Section 283.55. Florida Statutes, to purge our mailing list biennially.

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are
also available on our website at www.floridapsc.com).

Name: Beth Keating Business Name:  Gunster Law Firm
Mailing Address: 215 South Monroe St. E-mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com
Tallahassee, FL
32301
Telephone No.  (850) 521-1706 Fax No. VA

01 would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy.
X would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events.

a1 DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events.

Please indicate which items you wish to receive:

Notice of (X Workshop Industry (™ Electric
(¥ Rulemaking ( ¥ Gas
( x Hearing (X) Water

(¥ Wastewater
( ¥ Telecommunications

Completed by: s/Beth Keating Date:  January 12,2023

Please reply to Clerk@psc.state.{l.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 28, 2023, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f.us



Parties of Record Result Details by Name - Emails
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Florida Public Service Commission

Service of Papers to Parties of Record Details by Name - Emails
Report Date : 3 -Jan -2023 at 10:55:33 AM
Document: 00011-2023 Recording Period: Set Date Range Mailout Begin Date: 01/03/2023 Mailout End Date: 1/3/2023

Emails Total: 18 (Parties) -- 1 (Document) -- 1 (Docket)

Name (Contact -- Mailout DateTime)
Bill Willingham, Esq. (billwillingham572@gmail.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)

Cox Southeast Region (chari.lawrence@cox.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (mhershel@feca.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)
Florida Electrical Workers Association (jbclark5@earthlink.net -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)
Florida Gas Utility (steve@flgas.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)

Florida Municipal Power Agency (dan.ohagan@fmpa.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)

Florida Municipal Power Agency (jody.finklea@fmpa.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)

Florida Municipal Power Agency (karen.culpepper@fmpa.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)
Florida Municipal Power Agency (navid.nowakhtar@fmpa.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)
Floridian Partners LLC (becky@flapartners.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)

Floridian Partners LLC (cdudley@flapartners.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)

Gunster Law Firm (bkeating@gunster.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)

Moyle Law Firm (jmoyle@moylelaw.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)

Moyle Law Firm (mqualls@moylelaw.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. (regulatoryaffairs@seminole-electric.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. (srybicki@seminole-electric.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)
Southface (alaura@southface.org -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)

Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. (crystale@svec-coop.com -- 1/3/2023 10:15:48 AM)

http://webapps3/cmsreport/servicepapertopartyresultdetailbynameemail
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